

City and County of San Francisco

City Hall 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

Meeting Minutes

City Operations and Neighborhood Services Committee

Members: Carmen Chu, John Avalos, Bevan Dufty

Clerk: Victor Young (415) 554-7723

Monday, July 12, 2010	10:30 AM	City Hall, Committee Room 263
	Regular Meeting	

Supervisor Avalos moved, seconded by Supervisor Chu, to excuse Supervisor Bevan Dufty from the July 12, 2010, meeting of the City Operations and Neighborhood Services Committee.

President Chiu appointed Supervisor Michela Alioto-Pier to the City Operations and Neighborhood Services Committee for the meeting on July 12, 2010.

Present: 3 - Carmen Chu, John Avalos and Michela Alioto-Pier

Excused: 1 - Bevan Dufty

MEETING CONVENED

The meeting convened at 10:44 a.m.

AGENDA CHANGES

REGULAR AGENDA

100885 [Accept and Expend Grant - Pedestrian and Bicycle Projects - \$685,000] Sponsor: Chu

Resolution authorizing the San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency and the Department of Public Works to accept and expend State Transportation Development Act Article 3 funds totaling \$685,000 which consists of \$310,000 to the Department of Public Works and \$375,000 to the San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency, for various pedestrian and bicycle projects in the City and County of San Francisco in FY2010-2011.

06/29/10; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to City Operations and Neighborhood Services Committee.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Ann Jenkins, Department of Public Works; Oliver Gajda, Municipal Transportation Agency.

RECOMMENDED.. by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Chu, Avalos, Alioto-Pier Excused: 1 - Dufty

100751 [Implementation of Assembly Bill 1421 - Assisted Outpatient Treatment, "Laura's Law"]

Sponsor: Alioto-Pier

Resolution authorizing the implementation of assisted outpatient treatment in the City and County of San Francisco, requesting the Controller conduct an analysis of mental health funding levels, and establishing a "Laura's Law Task Force" to oversee implementation of the measure.

06/08/10; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to City Operations and Neighborhood Services Committee.

06/15/10; REFERRED TO DEPARTMENT. Referred to the Department of Public Health for informational purposes.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Carla Jacobs; Nick Wilcox; Cynthia Jackson; Dale Milfay; Pam Fischer; Roberta English; Jane Norbeck; Ellie Shukert; David Fariello; Rod Libbey; Kathie Zatkin; Hope Holband; Grace Sweet; Female Speaker; Delphine Brody; Franchor Lanson; Maylen Valois; Kathleen Lacey; Amanda Wilcox; Randale Hagar; Darwin Olson; Gladia Haus; Officer Kelly Dung, SF Police Department; Alexander Kirket.

Amended on Page 1, Lines 5 and 6 by deleting ", and establishing a "Laura's Law Task Force" to oversee implementation of the measure" and on Page 3, Lines 22 and 23, by deleting "FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Board of Supervisors establishes a "Laura's Law" AB 1421 Implementation Task Force; and, be it".

AMENDED

Resolution authorizing the implementation of assisted outpatient treatment in the City and County of San Francisco, requesting the Controller conduct an analysis of mental health funding levels. (Supervisor Avalos dissented in committee.)

RECOMMENDED AS AMENDED

Ayes: 2 - Chu, Alioto-Pier Noes: 1 - Avalos Excused: 1 - Dufty

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting ajourned at 12:13 p.m.